
MORGAN VENTURES LIMITED 
(CIN: L70109DL1986PLC025841) 

Registered Office: 37, Ring Road, Lajpat Nagar-IV, New Delhi-110024 

Phone: 011-26432601/02/03, website: www.morganventures.in 

 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

Registered Office: 37, Ring Road, Lajpat Nagar-IV, New Delhi-110024 

 

 

Dated: 05.08.2023  

 

To, 

The Corporate Relationship Department, 

Dept. of Investor Services, 

Listing Department, 

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 

Dalal Street 

Mumbai-400001 

 

Sub: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements), Regulations, 2015  

 

Please find enclosed the intimation received from our Skyline Financial Services Private 

Limited, providing information regarding issue of duplicate share certificates to the 

shareholders of Morgan Ventures Limited Limited. This information is being submitted 

pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 

Regulations, 2015.  

 

The above is for your information and records. 

 
For Morgan Ventures Limited 

 

 

 

 

Kuldeep Kumar Dhar 

Managing Director 

DIN 00299386 

 

 

 

 

KULDEEP 
KUMAR 
DHAR

Digitally signed by 
KULDEEP KUMAR DHAR 
Date: 2023.08.05 
18:19:17 +05'30'



Pray as 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Skylinerta (parveen) < parveen@skylinerta.com> 
OS August 2023 10:06 

prayas@goyalgroup.com 

Duplicate Register as on 05/08/2023. 

DUPUCATE REGISTER (MORGAN VENTURES).pdf 

Please find enclosed herewith Duplicate Register as on 05/08/2023. 

Thanks & Regards 

Parveen Sharma 
Skyline Financial Services Private Limited 
D-153 A I 1st Floor I Okhla Industrial Area, Phase- I I New Delhi-110 020. 
Direct no-011-41044923 I Fax: +91 11 26812682 I Web:www.sJ5y_@_erta~COI!! 

------ --- ----
DISCLAIMER :This email may contain information that is confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not the 
intended recipient of this email, you are not entitled to use, disclose, distribute, copy, print, disseminate or rely on this email in any way. If you 
have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or email and destroy it. The sender confirms that Skyline shall 
not be responsible if this email message is used for any indecent, unsolicited or illegal purposes, which are in violation of any existing laws and the 
sender shall at all times indemnify Skyline of any civil and/ or criminal liabilities or consequences there.While Skyline has taken reasonable steps 
to ensure that this email and any attachments thereto are free from computer viruses, It does not undertake any responsibility for loss or corruption 
of recipients data during transmission. Before opening any email the recipient should ensure that data is free from any viruses. 
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HORGAN VENTU'RES LIMITED 
DUPLI.CATE ISSUJ: R.EC:ISTJ:R 

FOR 1'8£ PERIOD 05/08/2023 TO 05/08/2023 

c»l BASIS LEDGER HE."!BER' S C:ERT. NO'S 
FOLIO NA.\4E OLD NEW 

H<~TJF.HN't'I' 100262 PAAVEEN JttJHAR AGGAR'WAL 24?6 30232 

2471 30233 

2478 30234. 

2479 30235 

2480 30236 

2491 30237 

2482 30238 

2526 30239 

22009 30240 

22010 3024.1 

22011 30242 

22013 302.&3 

, 22014 302U. 

22015 30245 

22016 30246 

22011 302C7 

PAGE 

OIST . NO'S 
FROM TO 

1382001 1382100 

1382101 1392200 

1362201 1382300 

1382301 1382400 

13824.01 1382500 

1382501 1382600 

1382601 1382100 

1387001 1387100 

3335301 3335400 

3335401 3335500 

3335501 3335600 

3335701 3335800 

3335801 3335900 

3335901 3336000 

3336001 3336100 

3336101 3336200 

NO. OE' 
SIW\ES 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 
------------------------- ----- ------- ... ----- --- --------------- ------------------------ -------------- ----- -- ----- ---------- ------ ------

9 5/08/2023 TNDEHNIT 11659 NISHA HAHESHWAR.I 16234 30248 2751801 2751900 100 
I<AHAL k MABESB'¥'lARI 

16237 30249 2158101 2758200 100 

16244 30250 2758801 2758 900 100 

162-45 30251 27~6901 2759000 100 



10 5/08/2023 !NDD1NTT J0062 JUGII.L XtSHORE H:>NGA 

TOTAL NUMBER OF CASES 
TOTAL NUMBER OF CERT:U':ICATES 
TOTAL NW.BER OF SHARES 

**·-END Of' UPOR't 6 * '* 

16249 

13566 

13830 

13940 

139~9 

139~1 

13952 

14014 

17906 

17907 

21705 

21706 

27219 

27290 

27338 

27339 

30252 

30?53 

30254 

3025~ 

30256 

30251 

30258 

30259 

30260 

30261 

30262 

30263 

30264 

30265 

30266 

30267 

3 
36 

3600 

2759301 2759400 100 

2491001 2491100 100 

2511401 2517500 100 

2528401 2!.128500 100 

2~29301 2529400 100 

2529501 2529600 100 

2529601 2529700 tOO 

25)5801 2535900 100 

2925001 2925100 100 

2925101 2925200 100 

330C901 3305000 100 

3305001 3305100 100 

)856301 3856400 100 

3863(01 3863500 100 

3868201 3868300 100 

3868301 3868400 100 


